

Haykal Hafizul Arifin

hafizul.haykal@gmail.com

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/haykal-hafizul-611b8965/>

+6281296589123

Faculty of Psychology, Universitas Indonesia. Jl. Lkr. Kampus Raya Blok Mawar No.5,
RT.3/RW.8, Pondok Cina, Beji, Kota Depok, Jawa Barat 16424. Indonesia.

Introduction

My name is Haykal and I am currently a social psychologist. My primary job is asking questions – questions about how our social interactions are shaping our beliefs and behaviors. Vast majority of my research were driven only by my personal curiosities and from the very force of curiosities only, I find myself surprised with amount of skills and techniques that I've been acquired from process of inquiries (writing, listening, reading, speaking, and using tools). I feel glad that I've used my skills to help various students and institutions find clarity on generating problems and help them test their own solutions. Now, I estimate to work for 5 years duration to learn more about markets, loans, banking, and customer behaviors thoroughly. I work because I have to independently sponsor me and my fiancée's doctoral program, my experiments, and my beloved friends master program tuitions.

Job Experience

2016 – now Provide private individual consultation and tutorials about research design, statistical analysis, and academic writing for psychology doctorate candidates in Universitas Indonesia.

2016 – 2021 Initiate, plan, and complete research projects for Laboratorium Psikologi Politik Universitas Indonesia. Primarily investigating political ideology, political polarization, and ideological violence. <https://labpsipol.psikologi.ui.ac.id/>

2013 – now Writing songs for Ruang Dua. <https://soundcloud.com/ruang-dua>

Education & Scholarship

Master of Science in Social Psychology, Faculty of Psychology, Universitas Indonesia. 2019
Grade 3.86/4.00.

- Penerima Beasiswa Masyarakat Pendukung Pendidikan Dalam Negeri (MPP-DN) Tahun Anggaran 2018. Kementerian Riset, Teknologi, dan Pendidikan Tinggi Direktorat Jenderal Sumber Daya Ilmu Pengetahuan, Teknologi dan Pendidikan Tinggi.
- Master Theses – Moderating Extremism: Moderating effect of belief superiority manipulation on the link between knowledge overestimation and political extremity (multiple RCT studies)

Bachelor of Arts in Psychology, Faculty of Psychology, Universitas Indonesia. 2016
Grade 3.31/4.00

- Member of Entrepreneurship and Treasury Bureau at BEM Faculty of Psychology
- Head of Kampoeng Nyeni BEM UI <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dteZIE30xLY>

Apprenticeship and Associates

- 2021 – External Tutor at Medistree, teaching biostatistics for doctoral candidates.
- 2015 – Apprentice at PT Grice Konsultama, learning market research by conducting field observation investigating various beverage brands.
- 2013 – Apprentice at Lembaga Penelitian Psikologi Universitas Indonesia, learning basic project management, especially research management

Publication

Muluk, H. Milla, M, N. Yustisia, W. Hudiyana, J. Shadiqi, A. Arifin, H.H (2021). The Three-dimensional structure of Political Ideology: Evidence from the Largest Muslim Society (ongoing multiple national-level survey studies).

Arifin, H., & Milla, M. (2020). Adaptasi dan properti psikometrik skala kontrol diri ringkas versi Indonesia. *Jurnal Psikologi Sosial*, 18(2), 179-195. <https://doi.org/10.7454/jps.2020.18>

Arifin, H.H., & Muluk, H. (2017). Learning Approach as Predictor of Students' Epistemological Development in the Framework of Self-Authorship Theory. *Makara Human Behavior Studies In Asia*, 21(1), 52-61. DOI:10.7454/mssh.v21i1.3500

Milla, M. N, Hudiyana, J. & Arifin, H.H. (2019) “Attitude toward rehabilitation as a key predictor for adoption of alternative identity in a deradicalisation program: An investigation of terrorist detainees’ profiles”. <https://doi.org/10.1111/ajsp.12372>. 15-28.

Milla, M, & Arifin, H. H (2019). Latest research rejects claims by Indonesian presidential candidates Prabowo and Jokowi that money can solve terrorism. *The Conversation*, <https://bit.ly/3yWqCqj>

Conference Paper

Mirra Noor Milla, Whinda Yustisia, Haykal Hafizul Arifin (2019). Countering radicalism on youth: An experimental study on the effects of critical thinking and the social identity complexity. European Congress Psychology, Moscow, Russia, July, 2-5, 2019.

Haykal Hafizul Arifin (2019). The effect of Media Valence Exposure “Good News & Bad News” on Militant-Extremist Mindset: Evidence from Indonesia. European Congress Psychology, Moscow, Russia, July, 2-5, 2019.

Mirra Noor Milla, Haykal Hafizul Arifin, Whinda Yustisia & Hamdi Muluk (2018). “Learning from de-radicalization program: The role of de-ideologization on leaving terrorism”. An Annual Meeting of International Society of Political Psychology. San Antonio, Texas, August, 4-6, 2018

Mirra Noor Milla, Whinda Yustisia & Haykal Hafizul Arifin (2018). “An Investigation of The Role of Need of Significance, Identity and Ideology on Deradicalization Terrorist Detainee”. International Conference of Applied Psychology. Montreal, Canada, July, 26-28, 2018.

Hamdi Muluk, Haykal Hafizul Arifin, & Joevarian Hudiyana (2017). “Rekonseptualisasi Ideologi Politik Indonesia”. Temu Ilmiah Nasional Ikatan Psikologi Sosial, Yogyakarta, 10-11 November.

Endorsed Skills

These are some of my skills sorted by frequency of endorsement (total linkedin endorsement in bracket) :

Research (38)

SPSS (24)

Quantitative Research (22)

Psychometrics (18)

Data Analysis (16)

Recruiting (12)

Psychological Testing (11)

Organizational Development (10)

Job Analysis (9)

Guitar (9)

Office (8)

Power point (5)

Strategic Planning (5)

Testimonials

Prof. Dr. Hamdi Muluk, M.Si. Head of Research & Head of Laboratorium Psikologi Politik Universitas Indonesia

Haykal Hafizul merupakan seorang pribadi yang dipenuhi oleh rasa ingin tahu yang sangat besar. Buku apapun yang saya berikan, selalu dilahapnya dengan santap dan penuh minat. Ia mampu membaca dengan cepat dan mengkritisi bacaannya dengan cermat. Kesehariannya pun juga diisi dengan membaca jurnal-jurnal ilmiah. Baginya, itu merupakan sebuah hiburan. Dengan pribadi yang seperti ini, saya menggambarkan anak ini sebagai prototip ilmuwan yang gemar meneliti. Tak heran, saya memilihnya untuk menjadi penanggungjawab riset ideologi politik yang saat ini kami kerjakan. Tidak hanya itu, cara berpikir anak ini juga sangat unik. Ia tidak terpaku pada norma-norma. Ia mampu berpikir dengan liar. Di Indonesia, kapasitas seperti ini tergolong amat langka. Padahal, cara berpikir seperti ini menandakan kreativitas dan orisinalitas seorang saintis. Saya percaya bahwa kapasitas seperti inilah yang dibutuhkan oleh ilmuwan yang mampu mengembangkan sains Indonesia kelak. Tak heran juga, cara berpikirnya yang unik seperti ini telah membawanya terlibat dalam berbagai proyek di Fakultas Psikologi Universitas Indonesia. Salah satu yang sedang dilakukan adalah analisis kasus terorisme dalam naungan Laboratorium Psikologi Politik UI. Semua kualitas itu membuat saya percaya bahwa Haykal Hafizul memiliki potensi besar untuk menjadi ilmuwan yang mumpuni kelak. Logis jika anak ini memperoleh beasiswa yang bisa menggiringnya menjadi ilmuwan.

Dr. Mirra Noor Milla, M.Si. Lektor Kepala Fakultas Psikologi Universitas Indonesia

Haykal telah menyelesaikan studinya di Prodi Psikologi Universitas Indonesia dengan prestasi sangat memuaskan dan saat ini menjadi peneliti di Laboratorium Psikologi Politik Fakultas Psikologi Universitas Indonesia. Haykal mampu bekerja sama dalam tim, dan memiliki kompetensi akademik yang sangat baik, serta motivasi belajar yang kuat.

Alita Dyah, Economic Psychologist

Haykal is well-read, nimble, and hard worker. He has multitude of experience despite his young age and it is a critical thing to consider. He has bottomless thirst for knowledge, and I think it's one of the most important quality you can find in a person.

Nadya Karina Dewi, S.Psi., M.M. Director, Talent Acquisition and Career Services at Archipelago International Hotels, Resorts & Residences.

I have had the pleasure to work with Haykal in a few projects and, simply put, he is curious, clever, and creative. Not only well-read and knowledgeable, he also has the ingenuity to apply his knowledge and the persistence to follow his plans through. This is the guy that, once you work with him, will make you remember the experience.

Redha Taufik Ardias S.Psi, Co-Founder at Sila Tea House

Haykal, tidak ada yang perlu diragukan dari kemampuannya. Cerdas, berdedikasi, gigih, professional, dan tangguh. Dia juga orang yang rajin dan memiliki pengetahuan luas. Jika Anda dalam satu project tertentu dan tidak memiliki pengetahuan luas dan dalam tentang topik project tersebut, datang ke Haykal. Dia akan memberitahu semua yang kamu butuhkan, dan tidak perlu khawatir jika saat itu dia tidak tahu, maka dia akan cari tahu dan kembali dengan pengetahuan yang lebih dari yang kamu harapkan.

Aryo Bimo Notohadikoesomo, Photographer, Videographer, & Scriptwriter at FUPO

A hard worker, full of question and thirst of knowledge and idea. Making many interesting and fabulous things which soft but quickly catches the ear of the listener. I was surprise and grateful at the same time during my assignment to cover Haykal's project